

Elton B. Hill Papers UA.17.67

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on November 27, 2023. Finding aid written in English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330 archives@msu.edu URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope and Contents	4
Series Listing	5
Administrative Information	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	8
(1) AGRICULTURAL FINANCE	8
(2) DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS	9
Course Material	11
(3) FARM APPRAISALS	12
(4) FARMING, PROFITABILITY STUDIES	13
(5) LEGAL ISSUES	16
(6) LAND TENURE ISSUES	18
North Central Land Tenure Research Committee	18
North Central Regional Land Tenure Committee	18
Reports and Seminars	19
(7) MISCELLANEOUS	20
(8) PHOTOGRAPHS	24

Summary Information

Repository:	University Archives and Historical Collections
Creator:	Hill, Elton B. (Elton Brainard), 1894-1980
Source - dnr:	Hill, Elton B. (Elton Brainard), 1894-1980
Title:	Elton B. Hill papers
ID:	UA.17.67
Date [inclusive]:	1862-1972
Physical Description:	9 Cubic Feet
Language of the Material:	English .

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note

Elton B. Hill was born May 22, 1894, on a farm in Genesee County, near Davison, Michigan. He died December 12, 1980. He received a B.S. from Michigan Agricultural College (now Michigan State University) in 1915, a master of agriculture degree in 1922, and an M.S. degree from Cornell University in 1927.

Hill was an agricultural instructor at Menominee County Agricultural School from 1915 to 1916. From 1916 to 1918 he served as a county agricultural agent for Menominee County, and from 1918 to 1920 he was an agriculturist with Menominee River Sugar Company in Menominee, Michigan. On September 1, 1920, he was appointed Assistant to the Dean of Agriculture and Director of the Agricultural Experiment Station at Michigan State College.

He served in this capacity until 1928 when he was appointed professor and head of the newly established Farm Management Department. He held this position until 1948 when the farm

management curriculum was incorporated into the newly formed Agricultural Economics Department.

Hill spent the summers of 1933 and 1937 in Europe. In 1938 he took a one year leave of absence to serve as acting head of the Department of Agricultural Economics at the Agricultural Experiment Station of the University of Puerto Rico. He was chosen as a district director of the Farm Credit Administration of St. Paul, Minnesota in 1951 or 1952. He retired in July 1964.

Hill wrote numerous bulletins and professional journal articles, and coauthored the *Farm Management Manual* and *Principles of Farm Management*. He was chairman of an editorial committee to work on a dictionary of agriculture, and was involved in writing a history of the agricultural economics department at Michigan State University. He was a member of Phi Kappa Phi, Pi Delta Kappa, Alpha Zeta, and Sigma Chi Fraternity. He also belonged to the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, the International Conference of Agricultural Economists, the Lions Club, and the Masons.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The bulk of the collection contains material relating to the issues that interested Hill most as a teacher and researcher. He taught a number of courses on farm appraisal and agricultural finance, and his reference material appears here. Land tenure, especially the legal and moral implications of father-son partnerships and farm ownership transfers, were of special interest to him.

In addition to this, there is also a scrapbook and some memorabilia from his college days at M.A.C. (Michigan Agricultural College, now Michigan State University). The remainder of the collection is made up of items from the Department of Agricultural Economics, including material used in the teaching of several agricultural economics and farm management courses at Michigan State University.

Also included are photographs of Agriculture Economics Department staff, Farm Department Staff, Cooperative Extension, Farmer's Week, people, state farm management tours, farm machinery. There also image of campus including laying of the library corner stone, buildings and scenes, 1913 football team, 1914 Glee Club, and the Varsity Club circa 1914. Some of the photographs in the collection appear to have been used by Hill for publications or a book he wrote.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series Listing

(1) AGRICULTURAL FINANCE. 1934-1963

This series deals primarily with the methods and problems involved in obtaining capital with which to farm. Some folders look at the various lending institutions and their policies toward agricultural loans. Others have material on credit management and proper use of credit.

(2) DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS. 1862-1972

Consists of personnel records, research efforts, and historical information pertaining to the department. Contains one subseries entitled "Course Material." The subseries contains information on several farm management and agricultural economics courses. Most of the material is background material for the courses, lecture notes, and some student work.

(3) FARM APPRAISAL. 1925-1964

This series contains information on methods used in evaluating real estate institutions such as the Institute of Farm Brokers and the Michigan Real Estate Association.

(4) FARMING, PROFITABILITY STUDIES. 1914-1917

The bulk of this series is made up of data collected in an attempt to compare farms on a profitability basis. Some additional data is included on income determination, and for many farms a written statement of the assessor's opinion of the farm is included as a description of the farm.

(5) LEGAL ISSUES. 1938-1971

This series is a loose compilation of material generally related to the legalities of farming. Topics such as estate planning, operating agreements, family farm transfers, farm partnerships and corporations, trespass, wills, and insurance are included here.

(6) LAND TENURE. 1939-1970

This series is made up of 3 subseries. The first subseries contains primarily the minutes of the North Central Regional Land Tenure Committee, from 1941-1949. The second subseries contains such information as minutes and subcommittee material from the North Central Land Tenure Research Committee, spanning approximately 1939-1970. The third subseries consists of reports and seminar material related to general land tenure issues, including two folders of land tenure bibliographies.

(7) MISCELLANEOUS. 1871-1964

Included here is information on these topics: Cheboygan County Reports (a farm study similar to the profitability studies); Radio Lecture Material (used in live broad- casts on WKAR); Farm

Histories; Farm Surveys; info on Michigan Agriculture; some scrapbook items from Hill's youth; Agricultural Publications; and, a Miscellaneous file. The container listing is self-explanatory for most material.

(8) PHOTOGRAPHS

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330 <u>archives@msu.edu</u> URL: <u>http://archives.msu.edu/</u>

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Agriculture -- Economic aspects
- Agriculture -- Michigan
- College campuses -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- College students -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Farm management
- Farms -- Valuation
- Land tenure
- Student activities
- Universities and colleges -- Faculty
- Alpena County (Mich.)
- Branch County (Mich.)
- Cheboygan County (Mich.)
- Ingham County (Mich.)
- Iron County (Mich.)
- Kent County (Mich.)
- Lenawee County (Mich.)
- Newaygo County (Mich.)
- Saginaw County (Mich.)
- Saint Clair County (Mich.)
- Saint Joseph County (Mich.)
- Wexford County (Mich.)
- Annual reports
- Clippings (Books, newspapers, etc.)
- Course materials
- Lectures
- Ledgers (account books)
- Letters (correspondence)
- Photographs
- Publications
- Reports
- Scrapbooks
- Beal, W. J. (William James), 1833-1924
- Friday, David, 1876-1945
- Hill, Elton B. (Elton Brainard), 1894-1980
- Michigan Agricultural College. Students
- Michigan State University. Agricultural Experiment Station -- 1920-1928
- Michigan State University. Broadcasting Services
- Michigan State University. Cooperative Extension Service
- Michigan State University. Department of Agricultural Economics
- Michigan State University. Department of Farm Management
- Michigan State University. History
- Sigma Chi Fraternity -- 1911-1980

• Hill, Elton B. (Elton Brainard), 1894-1980

Collection Inventory

(1) AGRICULTURAL FINANCE, 1934-1963

Title/Description	Instances	
Acquiring Capital to Farm, 1946, 1955-1962, Undated	box 997	folder 1
Acquiring Farm Ownership, 1934, 1944, 1952-1953, 1959-1960, Undated	box 997	folder 2
Agricultural Credit Data, 1947	box 997	folder 3
Agricultural Landing Policies of Banks, 1951-1952, 1955-1960, Undated	box 997	folder 4
Agricultural Specialists in Banking, 1958-1959, Undated	box 997	folder 5
American Banking AssociationFarm Credit in Michigan, 1943-1948, 1952, 1958-1963	box 997	folder 6
Availability of Credit, 1952, 1956-1960	box 997	folder 7
Banks Competition for Loans, 1962	box 997	folder 8
Bond Issues, 1951-1952, Undated	box 997	folder 9
Commercial Bank Operations, 1954-1961, Undated	box 997	folder 10
Commercial Banks, 1951-1961, Undated	box 997	folder 11
CorrespondenceFarm Credit Inquires, 1952-1953	box 997	folder 12
CorrespondenceFarm Credit Inquires, 1953-1954	box 997	folder 13
Credit Cases, 1952-1955, 1957, 1959-1960	box 997	folder 14
Credit Instruments, 1949, 1953, 1956, 1961, Undated	box 997	folder 15
Credit Management, 1947, 1953-1955, 1959-1960, Undated	box 997	folder 16
Farm Credit Administration, 1940, 1956-1961, Undated	box 997	folder 17
Farm Credit in Michigan, 1953	box 997	folder 18
Farm Credit Legislation, 1952-1955, Undated	box 997	folder 19
Farm Finance Exercises, 1960, Undated	box 997	folder 20
Farm Finance. News Clippings, Undated	box 997	folder 21
Farm Finance. Scope and Significance, 1953, 1960-1961	box 997	folder 22
Farm Loan News, 1951, 1954	box 997	folder 23
Farm Real Estate Financing, 1949, 1953, 1955, Undated	box 997	folder 24

Farmer's Home Administration, 1950-1961	box 997	folder 25
Federal Land Bank, 1936, 1942-1943, 1950-1963, Undated	box 997	folder 26
General Economic Outlook for 1957, 1956	box 997	folder 27
Inflation. News Clippings, 1956-1962, Undated	box 997	folder 28
Inflation. News Clippings, 1952, 1957-1960	box 997	folder 29
Ingham County Field Visitations, 1952, 1957, Undated	box 997	folder 30
Interest Rate Considerations, 1945-1946, 1954, 1956, 1958-1959	box 997	folder 31
Interest Rate Considerations, 1950, 1952-1964, Undated	box 997	folder 32
Lansing Production Credit Administration, 1950-1963, Undated	box 997	folder 33
Lender's Analysis, 1952, Undated	box 997	folder 34
Loan Foreclosure Information, 1940, 1951, Undated	box 997	folder 35
Long term Debt, 1961, Undated	box 997	folder 36
Merchant/Dealer Credit, 1958, Undated	box 997	folder 37
Miscellaneous, 1951-1959, Undated	box 997	folder 38
MoneyDefinition, Uses, 1955, 1958-1962, Undated	box 997	folder 39
North Dakota Trip, 1951	box 997	folder 40
PCA-NFLA Highlights, 1951-1952	box 997	folder 41
Production Credit Associations. Pamphlets, 1952-1962	box 997	folder 42
Production Credit Associations. General and Loan Material, 1951-1961	box 997	folder 43
Radio Lectures in Farm Finance, 1953	box 997	folder 44
Rating Yourself as a Credit Risk, 1957, 1960	box 997	folder 45
Rural Electrification Administration, 1935, 1960	box 997	folder 46
Trends in Farm Finance, 1959	box 997	folder 47

(2) DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS, 1862-1972

Title/Description	Instances	
Biographical Sketches of Personnel, 1891-1967 at M.S.U. in the areas of Agricultural Economics and Farm Management, 1968	box 998	folder 1

Bibliography of Farm Management and Agricultural Economics. Mimeographs, 1927-1964	box 998	folder 2
College as a Whole. History, 1918, 1921-1927, Undated	box 998	folder 3
Current Research in Agricultural Economics, 1961	box 998	folder 4
Current research in Agricultural Economics, 1963	box 998	folder 5
Departmental Directories, 1964-1971	box 998	folder 6
Department of History, Agricultural Economics/Farm Management Correspondence, 1929-1970	box 998	folder 7
Farm Management Reports, 1913-1922	box 998	folder 8
Historical Highlights at M.S.U. and in the area of Agricultural Economics and Farm Management, 1968	box 998	folder 9
History of Cooperative Extension Work, 1916-1917, 1924, 1941, 1968	box 998	folder 10
History of Teaching in the Area of Agricultural Economics, 1970	box 998	folder 11
International Conference of Agricultural Economists, MSU, 1952	box 1004B	folder 1
International Efforts, Undated	box 998	folder 12
International Efforts, 1955-1970	box 998	folder 13
International Efforts, 1965	box 998	folder 14
Miscellaneous, 1931-1970, Undated	box 998	folder 15
Morrill Land Grant Act of 1862	box 998	folder 16
Old Timers Luncheon, 1958-1959	box 998	folder 17
Old Timers Luncheon. Correspondence, 1959	box 998	folder 18
Old Timers of Farmer's Week. Golden Anniversary Luncheon, 1965	box 998	folder 19
Personnel Information, 1928-1948	box 998	folder 20
Personnel Information, 1949, 1951, 1953-54, 1960-68	box 998	folder 21
Personnel Record of E.B. Hill. RESTRICTED, 1953-1963	box 998	folder 22
Student Personnel Records, 1941-1942, 1945-1947	box 998	folder 23
Student Personnel Records, 1956, 1961-1962	box 998	folder 24
Student Personnel Records, 1927-1940	box 998	folder 25
Supplement to Current Research in Agricultural Economics, 1962	box 998	folder 26
Then and Now, 1906-1972	box 998	folder 27

Then and Now. Printers Copy, 1906-1972

Elton B. Hill Papers UA.17.67

	box 998	folder 28
Vacations of Graduates, 1922, 1924, 1930	box 998	folder 29
Course Material		
Title/Description	Instances	
Agricultural Economics I, 1957-1961	box 998	folder 30
Agricultural Economics I, 1960-1961	box 998	folder 31
Agricultural Economics I, 1955, 1959, Undated	box 998	folder 32
Agricultural Economics and Farm Management, 1935, 1937, 1962-1970	box 998	folder 33
Agricultural Economics 412, 1953-1961	box 998	folder 34
Agricultural Economics 412, 1950, 1959-1960, Undated	box 998	folder 35
Agricultural Economics 412, 1952, 1953, 1957	box 998	folder 36
Agricultural Economics 412, 1950, 1959, 1964	box 998	folder 37
Agricultural Economics 412. Examinations, 1936, 1957-1964	box 998	folder 38
Agricultural Economics 412. Buying a Farm, 1939, 1944-1961, Undated	box 998	folder 39
Agricultural Economics 544, Undated	box 998	folder 40
Enrollment Statistics, Undated	box 998	folder 41
Farm Management Manual. Hill and Doneth, 1953	box 999	folder 1
Farm Management 202, Undated	box 999	folder 2
Farm Management 302, 1932	box 999	folder 3
Farm Management 302, 1936	box 999	folder 4
Farm Management 302, 1938	box 999	folder 5
Farm Management 302, 1942	box 999	folder 6
Improved Teaching Methods, 1948, 1950,1953-1958, Undated	box 999	folder 7
Inter-university Course Comparisons, 1964, 1969	box 999	folder 8
Miscellaneous, Undated	box 999	folder 9
Principles of Farm Management. Hill and Brown, 1947	box 999	folder 10
Student Papers A-E. Farm Management 202, Spring 1947	box 999	folder 11
Student Papers G-L. Farm Management 202, Spring 1947	box 999	folder 12
Student Papers M-P. Farm Management 202, Spring 1947	box 999	folder 13

Student Papers R-Y, no name. Farm Management 202, Spring 1947	box 999	folder 14
Student Papers. General. Knox-Sheng, 1940, 1948	box 999	folder 15
Student Papers. General, 1947-1948	box 999	folder 16

(3) FARM APPRAISALS, 1925-1964

Title/Description	Instances	
American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraiser, 1946	box 999	folder 17
Appraisals for Loans, Undated	box 999	folder 18
Appraisals for Tax Purposes, 1959, 1961, Undated	box 999	folder 19
Appraisal Methodologies, 1956-1961, Undated	box 999	folder 20
Building Valuation, 1950-1956, Undated	box 999	folder 21
Buying a Farm, 1957	box 999	folder 22
Capitalized Earning Study, 1933-1945	box 999	folder 23
Common Appraisal Errors, 1956	box 999	folder 24
Facts About Farm Real Estate Sales, 1960	box 999	folder 25
Farm Appraisals. General, 1944-1961, Undated	box 999	folder 26
Farm Appraisal Forms, 1961, Undated	box 999	folder 27
Farm Land Price Indices, 1963	box 999	folder 28
Farm Land Prices, 1937-1962	box 999	folder 29
Farm Land Prices. Graphs and Tables, 1910-1965	box 999	folder 30
Farm Real Estate Value, 1932, 1952-1962, Undated	box 999	folder 31
Farms in Transition, 1959	box 999	folder 32
Field Trip Discussion, 1960-1961	box 999	folder 33
Field Trip Reports, 1957-1960, Undated	box 999	folder 34
Field Trip Reports, 1956-1961, Undated	box 999	folder 35
Institute of Farm Brokers. Michigan Chapter, 1947-1959	box 999	folder 36
Land Capitalization Study, 1955-1962	box 999	folder 37
Membership List. Michigan Chapter #1. Institute of Farm Brokers, Undated	box 999	folder 38

Michigan Farm Real Estate Values in Terms of Dollars and Commodities, 1963-1964, Undated	box 999	folder 39
Michigan Real Estate Association, 1951, 1959	box 999	folder 40
Miscellaneous, 1937-1961, Undated	box 999	folder 41
News Bulletins, 1960-1963	box 999	folder 42
Physical Appraisal, 1960	box 999	folder 43
Productivity Considerations, 1954, Undated	box 999	folder 44
Rural Property Earning Power, 1953, 1956, Undated	box 999	folder 45
Submarginal Land, 1925	box 999	folder 46

(4) FARMING, PROFITABILITY STUDIES, 1914-1917

Title/Description	Instances	
Allegan, Barry, Bay, and Berrien Counties, 1916-1917	box 1000	folder 1
Alpena County		
Factors Affecting Farm Income, 1914-1915	box 1000	folder 2
Farm Descriptions, Undated	box 1000	folder 3
Farm Descriptions for Demonstrations. Set 3	box 1000	folder 4
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data		
Set 1, Undated	box 1000	folder 5
Set 2, Undated	box 1000	folder 6
Set 3, Undated	box 1000	folder 7
Set 4, Undated	box 1000	folder 8
1916	box 1000	folder 9
Farming Management Demonstrations, 1916	box 1000	folder 10
Branch County		
Alphabetical Records Listing, 1915-1916	box 1000	folder 11
Factors Affecting Farm Income, Undated	box 1000	folder 12
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data		
1916-1917	box 1000	folder 13
Set 1, Undated	box 1000	folder 14
Set 2, Undated	box 1000	folder 15

Farm Management Demonstrations in Branch County, Undated	box 1000	folder 16
Calhoun, Cheboygan, Clare, and Clinton Counties, Undated	box 1000	folder 17
Delton, Dixon, Eaton, Genessee, Gratiot, and Hillsdale Counties, Undated	box 1000	folder 18
Ingham, Jackson, Leelanau, and Livingston Counties, Undated	box 1000	folder 19
Iron County		
Factors Affecting Farm Income, 1915	box 1000	folder 20
Farm Descriptions, 1915	box 1000	folder 21
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data, Undated		
Set 1	box 1000	folder 22
Set 2	box 1000	folder 23
Set 3	box 1000	folder 24
"What Ails the Farm", 1915	box 1000	folder 25
Kent County		
Alphabetical Records Listing, 1915	box 1000	folder 26
Factors Affecting Farm Income, 1915	box 1000	folder 27
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data		
1916	box 1000	folder 28
1917	box 1000	folder 29
Set 1, Undated	box 1000	folder 30
Set 2, Undated	box 1000	folder 31
Set 3, Undated	box 1000	folder 32
"What Ails the Farms?", 1915	box 1000	folder 33
Lenawee County		
Successful Farms. Example, 1914-1915	box 1000	folder 34
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data, 1916	box 1000	folder 35
Manistee, Marquette, Mecosta, Monroe and Montcalm counties, Undated	box 1000	folder 36
Mason County		
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data, Undated	box 1000	folder 37
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data, 1916	box 1000	folder 38
Labor Income, Undated	box 1000	folder 39

Newaygo County		
Correspondence, 1914	box 1000	folder 40
Correspondence, 1915	box 1000	folder 41
Farm Descriptions, 1914	box 1000	folder 42
Farm Descriptions, Undated	box 1000	folder 43
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data, Undated		
Set 1	box 1000	folder 44
Set 2	box 1000	folder 45
Set 3	box 1000	folder 46
Set 4	box 1000	folder 47
Set 5	box 1000	folder 48
Set 6	box 1000	folder 49
Set 7	box 1000	folder 50
Set 8	box 1000	folder 51
Set 9	box 1000	folder 52
Set 10	box 1000	folder 53
Labor Income, 1915	box 1000	folder 54
Records Listing, 1914-1915	box 1000	folder 55
Oakland, Oceana, Ontonagon, Osceola and Ottawa Counties, Undated	box 1000	folder 56
Oceana County. Farm Management Demonstrations. Data, 1915	box 1000	folder 57
Saginaw County		
Effects of Business Size on Labor Income, Undated	box 1000	folder 58
Farm Descriptions, 1915	box 1000	folder 59
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data		
1915, Undated	box 1000	folder 60
1916, Undated	box 1000	folder 61
1915-1916, Undated	box 1000	folder 62
1916, Undated	box 1000	folder 63
1916-1917, Undated	box 1000	folder 64
"The Farmers Income and Why", Undated	box 1000	folder 65
Soint Clair County		

Saint Clair County

Elton B. Hill Papers UA.17.67

Factors Affecting Farm Income, Undated	box 1001	folder 1
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data, 1916-1917	box 1001	folder 2
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data. Set 1	box 1001	folder 3
Saint Joseph County		
Factors Affecting Farm Income, Undated	box 1001	folder 4
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data, 1917	box 1001	folder 5
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data. Set 1	box 1001	folder 6
"The Farmer's Income and Why", Undated	box 1001	folder 7
Shiawasee, Washteneaw, and Van Buren Counties, Undated	box 1001	folder 8
Wexford County		
Farm Descriptions, 1915	box 1001	folder 9
Farm Management Demonstrations. Data		
Undated	box 1001	folder 10
Set 1, Undated	box 1001	folder 11
Set 2, Undated	box 1001	folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

(5) LEGAL ISSUES, 1938-1971

(0) 1000, 1700 177 1		
Title/Description	Instances	
Acquiring Farm Ownership, 1944-1960, Undated	box 1001	folder 13
Attaining Farm Ownership, 1959, Undated	box 1001	folder 14
Correspondence. Attorneys, 1950, 1959	box 1001	folder 15
Court House Trip, 1953-1964, Undated	box 1001	folder 16
District Meetings, Partnerships, Transfers, etc., 1962-1964	box 1001	folder 17
District Training Conference on Partnerships and Transfers, 1954-1962, Undated	box 1001	folder 18
Estate Planning. Case Study, 1955-1962, Undated	box 1001	folder 19
Estate Planning. Example, 1962	box 1001	folder 20
Estate Settlement Meetings, 1959-1961	box 1001	folder 21
Family Farm Operating Agreements. Order Requests, 1962-1963	box 1001	folder 22
Family Farm Transfers. Case Study, 1947-1964, Undated	box 1001	folder 23
Family and Farm Insurance, 1961	box 1001	folder 24

The Farm Corporation, 1960	box 1001	folder 25
Farm Corporation Cases, 1949-1950, 1958-1962, Undated	box 1001	folder 26
Farm Corporations, 1960-1961	box 1001	folder 27
Farm Ownership, General, 1932-1956, Undated	box 1001	folder 28
Farm Partnership Cases, 1947	box 1001	folder 29
Father and Son Farm Operating Agreement, 1949-1963, Undated	box 1001	folder 30
Father and Son Farming, Undated	box 1001	folder 31
Father and Son Partnerships, 1957-1964, Undated	box 1001	folder 32
Getting Established in Farming, 1955-1959, Undated	box 1001	folder 33
Guest Speaker. AEC 415, 1958	box 1001	folder 34
Indian Land Tenures, 1949	box 1001	folder 35
Land Contract Forms and Correspondence, 1957-1958, Undated	box 1001	folder 36
Leipprandt Interviews, 1958-1963	box 1001	folder 37
Liability and Trespass. Case Study, 1958-1961	box 1001	folder 38
Life Insurance in Father and Son Situations, 1962	box 1001	folder 39
Miscellaneous, 1940-1971, Undated	box 1001	folder 40
Miscellaneous Farm Cases, 1945, 1955-1963	box 1001	folder 41
North Central States Farm Management, 1959-1964, Undated	box 1001	folder 42
Partial Payment Forms, Undated	box 1001	folder 43
Planning for Son to Take Over, 1963	box 1001	folder 44
Probate Register. Notes and Memos, 1951-1964	box 1001	folder 45
Real Property Law, 1954, 1956, 1958	box 1001	folder 46
Registration of Deeds. Notes and Memos, 1979-1964, Undated	box 1001	folder 47
Registration of Farm Names, 1942-1964	box 1001	folder 48
Self-Improvement Aids, 1958, Undated	box 1001	folder 49
Succession in Farming. Harris and Hill Trip. Notes, 1939-1950, Undated	box 1001	folder 50
Succession in Farming. Harris and Hill Trip. Notes, 1949	box 1001	folder 51

Types of Farming in Burma, Undated

	box 1001	folder 53
Upper Peninsula Trip, 1958. Notes and Correspondence, 1958	box 1001	folder 54
Wills. Case Study, 1939-1962	box 1001	folder 55
Wills. News Clippings, 1948-1963	box 1001	folder 56

(6) LAND TENURE ISSUES, 1939-1970

North Central Land Tenure Research Committee

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report. 1963-1964, 1963-1964	box 1002	folder 1
Evaluation Committee, 1939-1958, 1964	box 1002	folder 2
Farm Labor Subcommittee, 1946	box 1002	folder 3
Farm Tenancy Subcommittee, 1960	box 1002	folder 4
Foreign Land Tenure Subcommittee, 1950-1951	box 1002	folder 5
Land Tenure Subcommittee, 1950	box 1002	folder 6
LandlordTenant Relationships. Subcommittee, 1951	box 1002	folder 7
Membership List, 1941-1958	box 1002	folder 8
Minutes, April 1950 - October 1951	box 1002	folder 9
Minutes, April 1951 - November 1954	box 1002	folder 10
Minutes, April 1955 - November 1956	box 1002	folder 11
Minutes, April 1957 - November 1958	box 1002	folder 12
Minutes, April 1959 - November 1960	box 1002	folder 13
Minutes, April 1961 - November 1962	box 1002	folder 14
Minutes, April 1963 - November 1963	box 1002	folder 15
Miscellaneous Papers, undated	box 1002	folder 16
Subcommittee on Developments Affecting Farm Tenure, 1948	box 1002	folder 17
Subcommittee on Relative Efficiencies of Alternate Tenure Forms, 1960	box 1002	folder 18
World Land Tenure Subcommittee, 1960-1961	box 1002	folder 19

North Central Regional Land Tenure Committee

Title/Description	Instances	
Minutes, September 1941 - August 1944	box 1002	folder 20
Minutes, March 1945 - October 1946	box 1002	folder 21
Minutes, March 1947 - October 1948	box 1002	folder 22
Minutes, March 1949 - October 1950	box 1002	folder 23
Subcommittees, 1946-1947	box 1002	folder 24
Reports and Seminars		
Title/Description	Instances	
Availability of Farm Landin Johnson County, NE, 1955	box 1002	folder 25
Corn Belt Conference on Land Tenure, Undated	box 1002	folder 26
The Family Farm, Undated	box 1002	folder 27
Farm FoundationAnnual Reports, 1955-1956, 1960-1962	box 1002	folder 28
Farm FoundationAnnual Reports, 1962-1964, 1969-1970	box 1002	folder 29
Farm FoundationHistories, 1933-1954	box 1002	folder 30
Farm FoundationMiscellaneous Publications, 1947, 1951, 1955	box 1002	folder 31
Farm Real Estate Prices and Pricing, 1951	box 1002	folder 32
Farm Rent Determination, 1958-1960	box 1002	folder 33
Farm Tenancy Seminar, 1961	box 1002	folder 34-35
Farm Tenure & Family Adjustments to Social Security, 1956	box 1002	folder 36
Financing Young Farmers, 1955	box 1002	folder 37
<u>Getting Established in Farming</u> Clinton Country Study, 1946	box 1002	folder 38
Land Economics Institute, 1958	box 1002	folder 39
Land Tenure Bibliographies, 1950-1954	box 1002	folder 40
Land Tenure Bibliographies, 1955-1961	box 1002	folder 41
Land Tenure ResearchScope and Nature, 1962	box 1002	folder 42
Landlord and Tenant Returns, 1962	box 1002	folder 43
Miscellaneous, Undated	box 1002	folder 44
NC-15: Getting Established in Farming, 1950, 1951, 1957-1960	box 1002	folder 45
NC-15: Getting Established in Farming, 1956-1957	box 1002	folder 46

Orientation Report, 1964

	box 1002	folder 47
OutlineThe Farm Real Estate Market in the Midwest, 1961	box 1002	folder 48
Relationship Between Decrease in Number of Farms and Withdrawal of Older Operations from Farming, 1958	box 1002	folder 49
Roadside Appearances, 1950	box 1002	folder 50
Rural Taxation, 1961-1962	box 1002	folder 51
Seminar on Agrarian Reform, 1961	box 1002	folder 52
Seminar on Agrarian Reform, 1961	box 1002	folder 53
Seminar on Land Use Shifts, April 1963	box 1002	folder 54
Soil Conservation, 1950	box 1002	folder 55
Studies of Leasing Practices, 1951	box 1002	folder 56
Testimony on H.R. 670, 1956	box 1002	folder 57
Using Science to Improve the Welfare of Rural People, 1961	box 1002	folder 58
Who Will Get Your Farm, 1965	box 1002	folder 59

(7) MISCELLANEOUS, 1871-1964

Title/Description	Instances	
Agricultural Publications		
Agricultural Policies of Denmark, 1929, 1937-1940	box 1003	folder 1
Breeds of Light Horses, 1918	box 1003	folder 2
Economics of Grassland Farming, 1954	box 1003	folder 3
An Example of Model Farming, 1906	box 1003	folder 4
Farm Business Analysis, 1952	box 1003	folder 5
Farm Management Educational Techniques for the 1970s, 1964	box 1003	folder 6
Japanese Agricultural Credit and Financing, 1951	box 1003	folder 7
The Man Who Works with his Hands, 1907	box 1003	folder 8
Michigan Milk Messenger, 1921	box 1003	folder 9
MMPAThe First Fifty Years, 1916-1966	box 1003	folder 10
North Dakota, 1951	box 1003	folder 11

Social Security For Farm Families, 1954

	box 1003	folder 12
Social Security for Farm Workers, 1951	box 1003	folder 13
The Theory and Practice of Land Reform in China, 1953	box 1003	folder 14
Unclassifiable Publications, 1949, 1951-1952, 1964	box 1003	folder 15
Cartoons about Farm Finance, Undated	box 1003	folder 16
Charles J. Davis Farm, 1952	box 1003	folder 17
Cheboygan County Report		
Research Data, 1935, 1938, Undated	box 1003	folder 18
Research Data, 1935	box 1003	folder 19
Research Data, Undated	box 1003	folder 20
Research Data, 1935	box 1003	folder 21
Research Data, 1937-1938, Undated	box 1003	folder 22
Research Data, 1935	box 1003	folder 23
Research Data, 1936-1940, Undated	box 1003	folder 24
Research Notes, 1937-1940	box 1003	folder 25
Research Notes, 1937-1939	box 1003	folder 26
Research Notes. Land Utilization Study, 1937-1940, Undated	box 1003	folder 27
Commonly Misspelled Words, Undated	box 1003	folder 28
Correspondence, 1936, 1952-1953, 1958-1959, 1964	box 1003	folder 29
Dowd Farm, Undated	box 1003	folder 30
Farm Histories, 1938		
A-Brody	box 1003	folder 31
Brasgalla-Chipman	box 1003	folder 32
Clear-French	box 1003	folder 33
Gibbs-Horn	box 1003	folder 34
Howland-Lenton	box 1003	folder 35
Lietaert-Owens	box 1003	folder 36
Parlowski-Richards	box 1003	folder 37
Roberts-Talmon	box 1003	folder 38
Temple-Woehlert	box 1003	folder 39
Incomplete/Not Tabulated	box 1003	folder 40
Farm Management Banquet Guest List., 1974	box 1003	folder 41

Elton B. Hill Papers UA.17.67

box 1005h (a)	
box 1005h (b)	
box 1003	folder 42
box 1003	folder 43
box 1003	folder 44
box 1003	folder 45
box 1003	folder 46
box 1003	folder 47
box 1003	folder 48
box 1003	folder 49
box 1003	folder 50
box 1003	folder 51
box 1003	folder 52
box 1003	folder 53
box 1003	folder 54
box 1003	folder 55
box 1003	folder 56
box 1003	folder 57
box 1003	folder 78
box 1003	folder 58
box 1003	folder 59
box 1003	folder 60
box 1003	folder 61-62
box 1003	folder 63
	 (a) (a) box 1005h (b) box 1003

Expense Ledger - MAC student, 1913-1915

	box 1001	folder 57
Expense Ledger, 1919-1927	box 1001	folder 58
Plat Book. Ingham County, Michigan, Undated	box 1003	folder 65
Prairie Farm, Undated	box 1003	folder 66
Proverbs and Quotes, Undated	box 1003	folder 67
Radio Material		
Radio Lectures. Farm Accounts, 1936	box 1003	folder 68
Radio Lectures. Farm Management Issues		
1929-1930	box 1003	folder 69
1930-1931	box 1003	folder 70
1931-1932	box 1003	folder 71
1932-1933	box 1003	folder 72
1933-1934	box 1003	folder 73
1934-1935	box 1003	folder 74
Requests for Farm Account Books, 1936	box 1003	folder 75
State Farm Management Tour, 1972	box 1003	folder 76
Tenny's Short Course Tour, 1954	box 1003	folder 77
Farm Account Book and Daily Journal		
1882, 1884-1885, 1893-1905	box 1004A	folder 1
1882-1893	box 1004A	folder 2
1871-1878	box 1004A	folder 3
1905-1913	box 1004A	folder 4
1913-1917	box 1004A	folder 5
Scrapbook #266: College Years, 1911-1915	volume SB 266	
"Farm Management Manual" by Elton B. Hill and John C. Doneth, 1953	box 1004B	folder 43
Funeral Service Program, Dr. Robert Mifflin Snyder, January 25, 1971	box 1004B	folder 44
Oversized Material	drawer Oversize Drawer	

Map. Cheboygan County

(8) PHOTOGRAPHS

Title/Description	Instances	
Agriculture Economics Staff	box 1004B	folder 2
Campus Scenes and Buildings	box 1004B	folder 3
Campus Scenes and Buildings (used in History of Agriculture Economics MSU)	box 1004B	folder 4
Conferences and Meetings	box 1004B	folder 5
Cooperative Extension, 1924-1970	box 1004B	folder 6
Digging the MSC Union Basement	box 1003	folder 79
Farm Management Department Staff, 1940	box 1004B	folder 7
Farm Operations - Machinery, 1930, 1937, undated	box 1004B	folder 8
Farmer's Day, 1939	box 1004B	folder 9
Farmer's Week	box 1004B	folder 10
Farmer's Week Parade, 1922	box 1004B	folder 11
MAC Football Team, 1913	box 1004B	folder 12
MAC Glee Club, circa 1914	box 1004B	folder 13
MAC Varsity Club, circa 1914	box 1004B	folder 14
MSC Library Cornerstone Laying with Henry C. Wallace, 1922	box 1004B	folder 15
Nebraska and South Dakota Farms, 1949, undated	box 1004B	folder 16
People - Armstrong, David; Banston, Edmund; Brown, ?; Conor, Larryl; Eicher, Carl; Feltner, Richard; Ferris, John; Gustofson, Robert; Hardin, Clifford; Heifner, Richard; Kandel, Hans; Lanzeler, Henry; McMillan, Anita; Nielson, James; Noble, Clark; Zehner, Mary; Unidentified	box 1004B	folder 17
People. Bennen, James	box 1004B	folder 18
People. Berg, Herbert photo and obituary, 1962, 1971	box 1004B	folder 19
People. Boger, Laurence	box 1004B	folder 20
People. Greig, W. Smith	box 1004B	folder 21
People. Hartwig, R. T.	box 1004B	folder 22
People. Hathaway, Dale	box 1004B	folder 23
People. Hepp, Ralph	box 1004B	folder 24

People. Hill, Elton B.	box 1004B	folder 25
People. Hoglund, C. Raymond	box 1004B	folder 26
People. Johnson, Glenn	box 1004B	folder 27
People. Kelsey, Myron P.	box 1004B	folder 28
People. Kyle, Leonard	box 1004B	folder 29
People. Mouch, Art	box 1004B	folder 30
People. Riley, Harold	box 1004B	folder 31
People. Schmidt, A. Allan	box 1004B	folder 32
People. Sorenson, Vernon	box 1004B	folder 33
People. Shaffer, James	box 1004B	folder 34
People. Tinsley, W.A.	box 1004B	folder 35
People. Varner, Durwood	box 1004B	folder 36
People. Witt, Lawrence	box 1004B	folder 37
People. Wright, Karl T.	box 1004B	folder 38
Publication Covers, 1922-1923	box 1004B	folder 39
Research, 1929-1963	box 1004B	folder 40
State Farm Teaching Management Tours, 1950-1962	box 1004B	folder 41
Teaching	box 1004B	folder 42